From: Ortiz, Erika
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:46:11 AM
To: Smith, Kevin T; Johnson, Suzan B (Suzy) ®)@xo)

C
Subject: FW: Dererred Action for Childhood Arrivals Request for Information
Good morning everyone- (b)(6)

My name is Erika Ortiz, and | am Immigration Services Officer from the Harlingen Field Office (USCIS) currently assighed
to the South Texas Corridor (JTFW). Mr, |was kind enough to refer me to you. If your time permits, please
see email below in regards to a request for information pertaining to DACA. If additional information is needed, please
advise. Any help is greatly appreciated!

Respectfully,

Enila Onttiz

IMMIGRATION SERVICES OFFICER
USCIS-HLG

DISTRICT 18

1717 ZOY STREET

HARLINGEN, TEXAS 78552
USCIS OFFICE 956.430.5925 b)(6)
GOV CELL! |

STC DESK 956.289.5953

WARNING: This document and any attached files are FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to be controlled, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to Sensitive But Unclassified (SBU) information.
This information shall not be distributed beyond the original addressees without prior authorization of the originator.

Froml
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 9:40 AM (b)(7)(c)

To: Ortiz, Erika

Cci |
Subject: Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals Request for Information

Good morning Erika.

On September 5, 2017 the Acting Secretary of Homeland Security issued a memorandum rescinding the June
15, 2012, memorandum entitled “Exercising Prosecutorial Discretion with Respect to Individuals Who came to
the United States As Children,” which established a program known as the Deferred Action for Childhood
Arrivals (DACA). Joint Task Force-West South Texas Corridor J2 Intelligence Section is currently working on
a Bi-weekly report for South Texas Corridor Command Staff, and one of the topics being covered is the number
of Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals recipients.

J2 would like to request the following information:

Time:
e June 15, 2012 to September 5, 2017

Total:



e Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (comparison purposes)
e Ages of recipients

Location:
e Top USCIS Office with the most DACA claims
e Second USCIS Office with the most DACA claims

I understand this RFT is short notice, but would you be able to have this by COB today? If it’s not possible to
have this by COB, please let me know. Do feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Regards,

- b)(T)e)
Supervisorv Border Patrol Agent

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient (s) and may contain confidential and privileged information or otherwise protected by law. Any
unauthorized review; use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message



